
 
Agenda 

College Station City Council 
Workshop Meeting 

Thursday, May 04, 2006 12:00 PM 
City Hall Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue 

College Station, Texas 
 
 
1. Presentation of new equipment purchased by the Police Department for education 

to young citizens of the community. 
 

2. Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding a Citywide Needs 
Assessment Report conducted in 2005. 

 
3. Presentation, possible action and discussion of the establishment of a Joint 

Emergency Operations Center which will be staffed by a collaborative effort 
between Brazos County, the cities of College Station and Bryan and Texas A&M 
University and authorize the Mayor to sign the conceptual agreement. 

 
4. Presentation, possible action, and discussion of minutes format for City Council 

meetings, Planning and Zoning Commission meetings, and other citizen 
committees throughout the city organization.   

 
5. Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding a pass-through tolling 

agreement to fund the extension of the proposed railroad grade separation taking 
FM 2818 over Jones Butler Road. 

 
6. Executive Session  
 

Competitive Matter {Gov’t Code Section 551.086}; possible action 
The City Council may deliberate, vote, or take final action on a competitive matter in closed 
session.  The City Council must make a good faith determination, by majority vote of the City 
Council, that the matter is a Competitive Matter.  A “Competitive Matter” is a utility-related 
matter that the City Council determines is related to the City of College Station’s Electric Utility 
Competitive Activity, including commercial information, which if disclosed would give 
advantage to competitors or prospective competitors.  The following is a general representation of 
the subject(s) to be considered as a competitive matter. 
 
 a.  Discuss power supply contract for electric utility 

 

1



7. Final Action on executive session, if necessary.  
 
8. Adjourn.    

 
APPROVED: 
 

_

E-Signed by Glenn Brown
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

______________________________ 
City Manager  

 
Notice is hereby given that a Workshop Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
College Station, Texas will be held on the May 4, 2006 at 12:00 p.m. at the City Hall 
Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following subjects 
will be discussed, to wit:  See Agenda 
Posted this 1st day of May, 2006 at 11:00 a.m. 
 

__

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

________________________ 
City Secretary 

 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing 
Body of the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 
Texas Avenue, in College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The 
Agenda and Notice are readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice 
and Agenda were posted on May 1, 2006 at 11:00 a.m. and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official board at the College Station City Hall 
on the following date and time:  _______________________ by 
___________________________. 
 
    Dated this _____day of _______________, 2006. 
    CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 

By____________________________________ 
 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the ______day of _________________, 
___________________Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas   
My commission expires:_________ 
This building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any 
request for sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make 
arrangements call (979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed 
on www.cstx.gov.  Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 
 

2

http://www.cstx.gov
http://www.cstx.gov


 

 

May 4, 2006  
Workshop Agenda  

Introduction of Police Equipment  
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Connie Hooks, City Secretary  
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation of new equipment purchased by the Police Department 
for education to young citizens of the community.   
 
 
Recommendation(s): N/A  
 
 
Summary:   Police Sergeant Janice Kemp will be present to present new robot and police 
puppets to the community at the beginning of the workshop meeting.  Mayor Silvia will 
present the oath of office to each new officer.   
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  N/A 
 
 
Attachments:  N/A  
 
 
 

3



May 4, 2006 
 Workshop Agenda 

Presentation of a Citywide Needs Assessment Report for the Department of Parks 
and Recreation 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Steve Beachy, Director of Parks and Recreation 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding a Citywide 
Needs Assessment Report conducted in 2005. 
 
Recommendation(s): The report findings can be categorized into eight major priority 
areas of focus for the Department for the next 5 - 10 years: 

• Greening the City 
• Improving the trail network 
• Maintaining a high level of park maintenance 
• Continuing to provide high quality youth programs 
• Review the feasibility of a water park 
• Improve communication with residents 
• Collaborate with others to address health & safety issues 
• Improve senior services by creating a multi-use center 

 
The basis for these priorities is established in the various Appendices of the report. The 
narrative summary provides an understanding of the methodology of the data collection as 
well as an interpretation of the findings. 
 
Summary:     This report was commissioned by the Parks & Recreation Department 
as a means to determine the interest and priorities of our residents related to park facilities 
and leisure programs provided by the City. The report was conducted by the Texas A&M 
University Department of Recreation, Park and Tourism Sciences under the direction of Dr. 
John L. Crompton and his Doctoral Candidate Ms. Jamie Rae Walker.  
 
This is the first comprehensive report of this nature that has been completed by College 
Station. The findings were determined through a series of focus groups discussions, a 
community-wide survey of residents, public meetings and presentation to the Parks & 
Recreation Advisory Board on October 11, 2005. 
 
The report will provide the basis for the update of the Park and Open Space Master Plan. It 
will also serve as input for the revision of the City's Comprehensive Plan. Finally, it will 
provide a means to establish priorities to guide future financial investment decisions for the 
City of College Station including operations of programs, maintenance of facilities and future 
capital projects. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:    
 
The report was completed under an agreement with TAMU Department of Recreation, Park 
& Tourism Sciences at a cost of $10,000. Assistance was provided by the Parks & Recreation 
staff to facilitate the focus groups and public meetings. Additional funds were provided by 
the Department for postage and printing. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Needs Assessment Power Point Report (Printed copies of the report were delivered to 
City Council January 27, 2006) 

4



Conducted by the Department of Recreation, Park and Tourism Sciences at Texas A&M University

City of College Station
Department of Parks and Recreation

2005 Needs Assessment

5



Introduction
• PARD updating Recreation, Park and Open 

Space Master Plan
– Designed to provide general guidance for 

development of programs and facilities. 
• Information from several sources utilized to 

determine and prioritize needs
» Focus Groups (Nominal Group Technique)
» Public Meeting 
» Community Survey

6



Process
• 12 NGTs from January – March 
• Survey sent to 1,200 residents in 

June (800 SFH, 400 MDU)
• Survey sent to 745 employees in 

July including PARD employees.

7



NGT Participation
• Groups

– Neighborhoods
– Aquatics
– Citizens with 

Disabilities
– Seniors
– Internal Athletics

– Environmental Groups
– External Athletics
– TAMU Students
– Teens
– Special Interests
– Lincoln Center
– Advisory Board
– Open Public Forum

8



NGT Process
• Answer Question: 

– What park and recreation facilities and services are 
lacking in the College Station area which are 
necessary to support the needs of your family or the 
organization you represent.  

» Combine, Rank

9



NGT Results
• Overall major themes

– Trails and linkages
– Non-designated open space (not ball fields)
– Communication

10



Survey Design
• Developed from NGT data.
• Reviewed by PARD employees.
• Sections

– PARD Use 
• By Household representing 790 residents

– PARD Position/Performance
– PARD Priority Levels (specific factors)
– Investment Level
– PARD Priorities (Pick 5)
– Service/Facility Statements (Agree/Disagree)
– Demographics

11



Survey Methodology
• June mailed 1,200 surveys to residents

– Incentives buy one, admit one free ice skating pass
– Drawing for free Swimming Pool pass

• July mailed out 745 employee 
surveys

12



Response Rate
• 534 and 341 usable surveys were returned
• 45% and 46% response rates

13



Findings—Profile Table 1
– Ages 18-34 Underrepresented
– Ages 35+ Overrepresented

• Summer months
• Sample Stratification (800/400)

– Ethnicity, gender, and 
rental/owner profiles reasonably 
compatible

42.36%

74.76%

18-34

21.07

46.43%

35-64 65+
4.47

11.22%

14



Findings – Frequency of Use (T2)

• Neighborhood/Community Parks
– Playgrounds
– Ponds/Lakes
– Picnic tables/Pavilions

• Walking Paths/Trails 
• Pools

15



Findings – Frequency of Use (T2)

• Recreation Services 
– Fewer than 20% of Households

• Walking Paths/Trails 
• Pools

16



Findings – Level of Priority (T3)
• Trails 

– Provide lighting for walking and jogging 
paths

– More hike and bike paths linking parks, 
neighborhoods, schools

– More paths around parks/fields

17



Findings – Level of Priority (T3)
• Trees 

– Provide more shade trees
– Provide more trees along city parks
– Provide quiet, green spaces throughout the 

city 

18



Findings – Level of Priority (T3)
• Neighborhood/Community Parks

– Acquisition of more park land
– Enhancement of maintenance at existing 

parks

19



Level of Priority (T3A)
• PARD Employees differed somewhat from 

Residents
– Trails 3, 4, and 12
– Two of Greening City Items 11, 16
– Maintenance and Acquisition 1 an 10

• Pride in what they do!

• Enhancing Parks Reinforced
– Placing more benches (8)
– Providing playgrounds at fields (5)
– Providing undesignated play space at parks

20



• City Employees reflected 2 of the Residents’
priorities
– Trails ranked 1, 4, 8
– Three Greening City Items 3, 7, 10

• Less support for Acquisition (15)
• Less support Enhancement Maintenance (9)
• Additional High Priority to 

– Senior Center (5)
– Athletic Fields (6)

Level of Priority (T3B)

21



Level of Tax Support (4)
• About half keep Same Level 
• About 37% willing to increase the level 

– primarily 5%
90%

22



Priority Investment Areas (T5)
• Trails 1, 2, and 7th

– Aggregate- TOP 
• Neighborhood Parks, Ponds, 

Lakes, Arboretums
– Invest more in water and 

Horticulture
– Water System and Staff

• Zoo
• Water Park

– Feasibility Study 
• Art/Music, Dog Park, Senior 

Center

23



Priority Investment Areas (T5A)
• Zoo
• Water Park
• Camping Areas, adult softball fields, skate 

park, indoor recreation center

24



Priority Investment Areas (T5B)

• Zoo
• Water Park 
• Trails
• Ponds and Lakes

25



Service Quality Issues (T6)
• Residents Primarily 

Satisfied
– Complimentary about 

Maintenance Quality and 
Quality of Facilities

– Only 6% Not Satisfied 
with PARD’s offerings 

• Work with ISD, Police, 
Neighborhoods

26



Service Quality Issues (T6&6B)
• Communication 

(*Employees Too 6B)

– Offering Feedback/ 
Obtain answers to 
questions

– Not-well informed about 
PARD’s offerings

– Need Web based 
position

27



Alternate Community Goals (7)
• PARD can contribute to wider Community Goals

– Preventing Youth Crime (72% 6 and 7)
– Enhancing Real Estate Values (60% 6 and 7)
– Other goals consistently 50%

• Except Retirees and Underemployed (41% and 36%)

– Only 6% Not Satisfied with PARD’s offerings 
• Provides Rationale

– Youth sports, teen and after school programs
– Interest in Parks, trails, and “Greening City”

28



Alternate Community Goals (7A&B)
• PARD Staff Consistent 

– Preventing Youth Crime
– Enhancing Real Estate Values 

• Additional Importance 
– Attracting Tourism 

• Overall, employees appreciate of the economic 
development contribution of tourism – that is not 
shared by the residents. 

29



Perceived Contributions to  
Community Goals (8)
• Scores Disappointingly Low 

– Preventing Youth Crime (72% important)
– 21%, PARD large or very large contribution 

• Highest contribution- Real Estate 
– Only 30.5%

• Impact on Community Health low 
– PARD should look to expand role 
– Reposition Youth, Real Estate, and Health with 

community goals to improve support for PARD.  

30



Perceived Contributions to  
Community Goals (8)
• Reposition Youth, Real Estate, and Health 

with community goals to improve support 
for PARD.  

31



Perceived Contributions to  
Community Goals (8A&B)
• PARD staff responses higher than residents
• City Staff higher than Residents lower than 

PARD
• Same three high rankings as Residents

– Youth, 
– Real Estate, and 
– Attracting Tourists

• Disconcerting that in most cases most, PARD 
staff were unaware of the PARD’s potential 
contributions 

32



Perceived Extent of Collaboration (9)

• Range of Services with Perceives Collaboration–
Remarkable!!

• PARD reaches out to other departments for 
assistance 

• Staff integrating efforts across boundaries
• Three Highest Areas of Collaboration

– City Right of Ways 
– Neighborhood/Community Parks
– Visual Quality 

33



Perceived Extent of Collaboration (9)

QUESTIONS?

THANK YOU!
PARD Staff
TAMU Staff

Arctic Wolf Ice Complex

34



 

May 4, 2006 
Workshop  

Joint Emergency Operations Center 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: R. B. Alley, Fire Chief                         
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion of the establishment of a 
Joint Emergency Operations Center which will be staffed by a collaborative effort between 
Brazos County, the cities of College Station and Bryan and Texas A&M University and 
authorize the mayor to sign the conceptual agreement. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends consideration of a Joint Emergency Operations 
Center concept which could be available at anytime for a local, statewide or national 
emergency that may occur.  
 
Summary: A presentation will be provided by the Intergovernmental Committee Sub-
Committee Member James Massey on the (Joint Operations Center) to highlight the need 
and benefits of such a facility.    
 
Financial Summary: Financial support will be shared by all (4) entities. The estimated cost 
will be approximately $94,000 each year for each organization. This will include rent, 
infrastructure improvements and utilities. This does not include employee salaries or 
benefits. These costs will be paid for by each entity.   
 
Attachments:  Conceptual Agreement 

35



CONCEPTUAL AGREEMENT  
Between 

 
THE CITY OF BRYAN  

THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION 
BRAZOS COUNTY 

TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY 
 

For 
Community Emergency Management Operations Center 

 
WHEREAS, the parties are obligated to protect the health, safety and welfare of the population; 
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 791 of the TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, also known as the INTERLOCAL 
COOPERATION ACT, authorizes all local governments to contract with each other to perform 
governmental functions or services including but not limited to emergency response services; 
 
WHEREAS, the parties represent that each is independently authorized to perform the functions or services 
contemplated by this Agreement; 
 
WHEREAS, the parties wish to partner and collaborate on emergency management operations, recognizing 
the benefits and savings of co-locating respective emergency operation centers into one facility; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, agree conceptually to participate in the development of an Inter 
Local Agreement to describe the operation and management of a Community Emergency Operation Center 
(EOC) and upon the compilation of a mutually agreeable document, intend to commit to the financing 
required to operate the Community EOC for the benefit of those individuals for whom each organization is 
responsible. 
 
 
 

By:                                                         . Date :________________________ 
Mr. Ernie Wentrcek 
Mayor, City of Bryan, Texas 

 
 
 
By:                                                         . Date :________________________ 

Mr. Ron Silvia 
Mayor, City of College Station, Texas 

 
 
 
By:                                                         . Date :________________________ 

Mr. Randy Sims 
County Judge, Brazos County, Texas 

 
 
 
By:                                                         . Date :________________________ 

Dr. Robert M. Gates 
President, Texas A&M University 

36



 

 

May 4, 2006  
Workshop Agenda  

Minutes Format  
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Connie Hooks, City Secretary  
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion of minutes format for City 
Council meetings, Planning and Zoning Commission meetings, and other citizen committees 
throughout the city organization.   
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends that the City Council meeting minutes and 
Board and Committee meeting minutes be written in the action format.   Action minutes  
 
 
Summary: The College Station City Council Meeting Procedures state "In regular and 
special meetings, Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised 10th Edition (2000) will be 
followed."  Robert's says that "Minutes are the written record of the proceedings of a 
deliberative assembly.  They are a record of what was done at the meeting, not what was 
said at the meeting."   
 
A concern raised by staff members who prepare minutes relates to the number of hours 
spent transcribing minutes of various meetings held throughout the City.  The City 
implemented software from Granicus, Inc. in conjunction with the Streaming Video product 
with implementation in November 2005.  The Minutes Maker product is designed for "action 
only" minutes.   This minute format is common in most cities and is recommended by 
Robert's Rules.  Robert's says, "Minutes are the written record of the proceedings of a 
deliberative assembly.   They are a record of what was done at the meeting, not what was 
said at the meeting."     
 
The City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission meetings are recorded by audio and 
video and retained for five years.    The City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission 
electronic packets are retained for at least 10 years or longer in electronic media.     
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  N/A 
 
 
Attachments:   
1.  Robert's Rules on Minutes Format  
 
 
 

37



�

��������	
��	�������
���������	������������������

���������	�
�������������

��������
��
����������	���
	�
���	�����

������������
�

�

������	� ���������
!���	���������

"�������#$������%%%��
%����!�����������
�&�����	
��
����

 

 
January 24, 2006  

�

A regular meeting of the City Council for the City of Dickinson, County of Galveston, 
State of Texas was held TUESDAY, January 24, 2006, at 7:00 p.m. at Dickinson’s City 
Hall, 2716 FM 517 East, Dickinson, Texas, for the purpose of considering the following 
numbered items. 
 
 
ITEM 1.) CALL TO ORDER  
 Mayor Julie Masters called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. with the roll call 

and certification of a quorum.  Present were Councilmembers Charles 
Suderman, Mary Dunbaugh, Mark Townsend, Kerry Neves, Louis Decker 
and William King.   Also present were City Attorney Scott Bounds, City 
Administrator Ivan Langford, City Secretary Rena Hardage and Police Chief 
Ron Morales. 

 
ITEM 2.) PROCLAMATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 

Council thanked the citizens for the great turn out. 
Comments were made by Council regarding the wonderful Mayor and 
Council Meeting hosted by League City at Field of Dreams 

 Council requested all citizens to encourage the youth to attend the math 
tutorials at the Senior Citizen Center, coordinated by Sharon Neves, of 
Dickinson High School, with assistance from members of the New 
Jerusalem Baptist Church.  The tutorials are from 6-7 p.m. on Mondays and 
are for anyone needing help on the TAKS test.  There is great fellowship 
with snacks and door prizes for those who attend. 

 Council mentioned the mandatory training regarding the Open Meeting Act.  
It was suggested that Council host a training session and invite all other City 
Board Members to view the TML Training video in one session.  Mayor 
stated she would rather have a representative present in the event anyone 
had questions regarding the matter. 

 Council noted that this year was the 40th Anniversary for the Library and 
announced a year long birthday bash sponsoring various activities for the 
community.  Also mentioned was the County Reads Program. 

 Keep Dickinson Beautiful will sponsor a Round Table Discussion for all civic 
organizations at the Senior Citizens’ Center on February 4th, 9-11.  
Representatives from all community organizations are welcome. 

 
ITEM 3.) PUBLIC COMMENTS:  At this time, any person with city-related business 

may speak to the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council may not deliberate. 

38



City of Dickinson Page 2 02/26/2006 

 
 Mr. Danny Barfield spoke on behalf of Taylor Towing regarding the City’s 

Wrecker Ordinance 
 
ITEM 4.)     PRESENTATION by the Dickinson Historical Society. 
 

Jeannie Theilmann, Director of the Dickinson Historical Society, updated 
Council and citizens on the Depot Museum Restoration Project and the 
Exhibit Plan.  Jeannie also thanked the Mayor, Council and Ivan for their 
continued support. 
 
The Mayor encouraged everyone to read the handout that Jeannie 
distributed and thanked her for the fantastic job that she and the members 
of the Dickinson Historical Society were doing to revitalize and restore the 
rich history of the City. 

 
ITEM 5.) CONSENT AGENDA:  CONSIDERATION POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 The following items are considered routine by the City Council and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will not be a separate discussion on these 
items unless a Council member requests, in which event, the item will be 
removed from the consent agenda and discussed after the consent agenda. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes of January 3, 2006 Regular Council Meeting 
B. Approval of  Minutes of January 10, 2006 Regular Council Meeting 

  
 Motion was made by Councilman Townsend to approve the Consent 

Agenda with the noted corrections on both sets of minutes, A & B.  
Councilman King seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

 
OLD BUSINESS 

 
��������� ����������������� &''������ ��� ()�%�&��*� +,-./--0� &��

()�%�&��*�(1��#*��%�2��(3��%!�(1��#*��%�2�(1��%��%� (����*4& ��
&�*��%�5��#&��*)�67��8(�%�5��(1��#*��%�29 ��(�*�(1�()�%�&��* �
�(� �#&�5*� �#*�  *�:&��� )*;3%)*�*�� � 1()� �(�<*��%(�&!�
)* %�*��%&!=� �)(<%�%�5� &� �*�&!�2� 1()� �#*� <%(!&�%(�� (1� �#*�
�*)� �(1��#% �()�%�&��*=��)(<%�%�5�1()��#*��3:!%�&�%(��&���
*11*��%<*��&�*�(1��#% �()�%�&��*=�&����&�%�5�(�#*)�1%��%�5 �
&����)(<% %(� �)*!&�*���#*)*�($��>	���������
������������	?�

 
 Motion was made by Councilwoman Dunbaugh to approve Ordinance 570-

2006 on the second and final reading.  Councilman King seconded the 
motion.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
    NEW BUSINESS 

39



City of Dickinson Page 3 02/26/2006 

 
ITEM 7.) DISCUSSION/ACTION: RESOLUTION No. 839-2006  authorizing the  
  Mayor and the City Secretary to execute and attest, a bank depository and 
  collateral services agreement by and between the City and Amegy Bank. 
 
 Motion was made by Councilman King to approve Resolution 839-2006.  

Councilman Neves seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

 
��������� ������ ���	��
� ����� ����� ������
	� ���� 
�	
����� ���������� 
���

�''������ ��� �� 8������ ������� ����� 5������� ����������� 
�� ������
������
)�	����
��������6@���
����/6$060�����	��
�
���A--�:��������1��+6,�"�	
�
��B��	
����� ��	�
�������'���
�%��$�

 
A. Mayor Masters called public hearing to order at 7:34 p.m. 
B. There were no public comments 
C. Mayor Masters close public hearing at 7:35 p.m. 

 
ITEM 9.) DISCUSSION/ACTION – Approval of ORDINANCE NO. 572-2006 &��

()�%�&��*�(1��#*��%�2��(3��%!�(1��#*��%�2�(1��%��%� (����*4& ��
&�*��%�5��#&��*) a Zoning Change at the 300 Block of FM 517 West 
from General Commercial to Conventional Residential requested by Sunset 
Development, Inc. 

 
 Motion was made by Councilman Townsend to approve Ordinance No. 572-

2006.  Councilman Decker seconded the motion.  Council discussed that 
Mr. Anderson with Sunset Development, Inc. agreed to reserve the front of 
the land commercial development.  It was noted that Planning and Zoning 
had approved the amendment. 

 
The Mayor called for a vote.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
ITEM 10.) DISCUSSION/ACTION – Approval of Final Plat for Borden’s Gully Sub-

Division requested by Sunset Development, Inc. 
 
 On behalf of staff, City Administrator Ivan Langford, requested this item be 

pulled from the agenda. 
 
ITEM 11.) PUBLIC HEARING – To hear comments and testimony regarding the 

approval of street name changes for Hughes Lane south of FM 517 West. 
 

A. The Mayor called the public hearing to order at 7:38 p.m. 
B. Public comments were made by Mr. Jeff Nuss, long time resident and 

property owner on Hughes Lane, in support of the staff’s 
recommendation.  Mr. Robert Hutchins spoke in behalf of Mr. Nuss 
and requested that Council approve staff recommendation.  Mr. 

40



City of Dickinson Page 4 02/26/2006 

Duane Johnson, who requested the initial name change, asked 
Council to approve the staff’s recommendation. 

C. The Mayor closed the public hearing at 7:43 p.m. 
 
ITEM 12.) DISCUSSION/ ACTION – Approval of ORDINANCE NO. 573-2006 &��

()�%�&��*�(1��#*��%�2��(3��%!�(1��#*��%�2�(1��%��%� (����*4& �
�����������'��
�������#����	�!�������'���������������
�����
�����1��+6,�
"* ������"�
��� 
���
=��������������
���'��
������
�����"�
���	
���
�
����:����������"�	
$�>���	
����
������������	?�

 
 Motion was made by councilman Neves to approve Ordinance No. 573-

2006.  Councilman King seconded the motion.  MOTION PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

 
ITEM 13.) DISCUSSION/ACTION – Approval of invoice from Dickinson Independent 

School District the sum of $20,430.00 in expenses related to Hurricane Rita 
evacuation, including driver overtime and bus equipment expenses. 

 
 Motion was made by Councilman Townsend to approve payment to 

Dickinson Independent School District in the sum of $20,430.  Councilman 
Suderman seconded the motion.  MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

�
ITEM 14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The Mayor called for an Executive Session at 7:46 

p.m.  The City Council will now hold a closed executive meeting pursuant to 
the provision of chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes 
annotated, in accordance with the authority contained in:  

 
A. Section 551.087, – Deliberation regarding Economic Development 

negotiations 
B. Section 551.071, Private consultation with Attorney.  Discuss legal 

issues related to collective bargaining with Dickinson Police Officer’s 
Association. 

C. Section 551.074, Personnel matter - City Administrator annual 
evaluation 

D. Section 551.074, Personnel matter – City Secretary 6 month evaluation 
 
ITEM 15.) RECONVENE into Regular Session at 10:30 p.m.   
 
ITEM 16.) DISCUSSION/ACTION: No action/discussion relating to the Executive 

Session 
 
ITEM 17.)   DISCUSSION/ACTION:  Approval of RESOLUTION NO. 836-2006 a 

resolution of the City Council of the City of Dickinson, Texas, approving the 
Mayor to sign and the City Secretary to attest an Agreement for 
Employment between City of Dickinson and Ivan Langford, City 
Administrator. 

 

41



City of Dickinson Page 5 02/26/2006 

  Motion was made by Councilman Neves to approve Resolution No. 836-
2006 with a 3 percent pay increase and adding verbiage regarding 
educational incentive pay.  Councilman King seconded the motion.  

 
  AYE:     Councilman Neves 
  AYE:     Councilman King 
  NOES:  Councilman Decker 
  NOES:  Councilman Townsend 
  NOES:  Councilwoman Dunbaugh 
  NOES:  Councilman Suderman  
  MOTION FAILED 
 
ITEM 18.) ADJOURN 
 
Passed, approved and adopted this 14th day of February 2006. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Julie Masters, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Rena Hardage, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Julie Masters, Mayor 
 
 

42



Agenda for City Council Meeting on April April 11, 2006

Minutes of the Meeting of the Governing Body 

of the City of Georgetown, Texas 

Tuesday, April 11, 2006
The City Council of the City of Georgetown, Texas, met in Regular Session on the above date 
with Mayor Gary Nelon presiding. 
Council Present: 
Patty Eason, Gabe Sansing, Doug Smith, 
Henry Carr, John Kirby, Ben Oliver

Council Absent: 
Farley Snell

Staff Present: 
Paul Brandenburg, City Manager; Tom Yantis, Assistant City Manager; Jim Briggs, Assistant 
City Manager for Utility Operations; Patricia E. Carls, City Attorney; Sandra D. Lee, City 
Secretary; Anthony Lincoln, Fire Chief; Bobby Ray, Director of Planning and Development; 
Ed Polasek, Chief Long Range Planner; Melissa McCollum, Development Planner; Glenn 
Dishong, Water Services Manager; Keith Hutchinson, Public Information Officer

 

Minutes

Executive Session 
Regular Session to convene and continue Executive Session, if necessary 
In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's Texas 
Codes, Annotated, the items listed below will be discussed in closed session and are subject 
to action in the regular session that follows. 

A Sec.551.071: Consultation with Attorney 

- Advice from attorney about pending or contemplated litigation and other matters on 
which the attorney has a duty to advise the City Council, including agenda items  
- Discussion and possible action regarding the audit of the cable television franchise fee 
payments received from Cox, and regarding the proposed transfer of the cable television 
franchise from Cox Southwest Holdings, L.P. to Cebridge Acquisition, L.P. and the 
agreement related thereto 

There was no Executive Session held at this meeting. 

Regular Session - To begin no earlier than 06:00 PM 
(Council may, at any time, recess the Regular Session to convene an Executive Session at the 
request of the Mayor, a Councilmember, or the City Manager for any purpose authorized by 

file:///O|/MINUTES/2006 minutes/City of Georgetown, Te...mary (lengthy)_files/aad638472057b9d98625714d007aff17 (1 of 10)4/28/2006 3:26:39 PM

43



Agenda for City Council Meeting on April April 11, 2006

the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 551.) 

 
B Call to Order 
Mayor Nelon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
C Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Nelon led the Pledge. 

D Comments from the dais 
- Welcome to Audience and Opening Comments -- Mayor Gary Nelon 
- Review of procedure for addressing the City Council 

Mayor Nelon gave a brief overview of meeting procedures. He announced that news had 
been received today that the Selection Committee, on behalf of Mrs. Emma Browning, 
that was looking for a location for a Transportation Museum, has chosen Georgetown.  

E Announcements and Comments from City Manager 

Brandenburg announced: 
(1) the District 5 Election will be on May 13, for early voting times and locations, 
go to the City's website or call the City Secretary; 
(2) the Annual Red Poppy Festival will take place on the downtown square April 
28 - 30; 
(3) the City is accepting applications for the Georgetown Citizen Academy, more 
information on the website or call Shirley Rinn in the City Manager's Office; 
(4) the City offices will be open on Good Friday, April 14. 

F Public Wishing to Address Council 

As of the deadline, there were no persons who requested to address the Council on 
items other than already posted on the Agenda.  

G Action from Executive Session 
There was no action from Executive Session. 

Statutory Consent Agenda 
 
The Statutory Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that Council may 
act on with one single vote. A councilmember may pull any item from the Consent Agenda in 
order that the council discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda. 

Mayor announced that Items I, J, and K would be pulled from Consent to the Regular Agenda and 

file:///O|/MINUTES/2006 minutes/City of Georgetown, Te...mary (lengthy)_files/aad638472057b9d98625714d007aff17 (2 of 10)4/28/2006 3:26:39 PM

44



Agenda for City Council Meeting on April April 11, 2006

would be handled just before Item Q. 
 
H Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Council Workshop on Monday, 
March 27, the Council Meeting on Tuesday, March 28, and the Special Workshop on Thursday, March 
23, 2006 -- Shirley J. Rinn, Deputy City Secretary and Sandra D. Lee, City Secretary 

Smith noted that the name of the person making the motion to amend at the top of Page 
4 of the Minutes of the Special Council Workshop on Thursday, March 23, was not 
included. 

 
I Consideration and possible action on a Public Review Final Plat for 36.181 acres in the Frederick 
Foy Survey, to be known as Sun City Neighborhood Forty-One, located west of Sun City Boulevard. 
-- Melissa McCollum, AICP, Development Planner and Bobby Ray, AICP, Director Planning and 
Development 
 
J Consideration and possible action on a Public Review Final Plat for 21.400 acres in the Frederick 
Foy Survey, to be known as Sun City Neighborhood Forty-Four, located west of Sun City Boulevard, 
off Dry Creek Boulevard. -- Melissa McCollum, AICP, Development Planner and Bobby Ray, AICP, 
Director Planning and Development 
 
K Consideration and possible action on a Public Review Final Plat for 30.344 acres in the Frederick 
Foy Survey, to be known as Sun City Neighborhood Forty-Five, located west of Sun City Boulevard. 
-- Melissa McCollum, AICP, Development Planner and Bobby Ray, AICP, Director Planning and 
Development 
 
L Consideration and possible action to approve award of annual bid for Janitorial Supplies to various 
bidders in the estimated amount of $27,786.00 -- Marsha Iwers, Purchasing Manager and Micki 
Rundell, Director of Finance and Administration 
 
Motion by Sansing, second by Oliver to approve the Consent Agenda in its entirety with the exception 
of Items I, J, and K, which were pulled to the Regular Agenda and with the exception of the Minutes of 
the Special Workshop on Thursday, March 23, 2006. Approved 6-0. (Snell absent) 

Legislative Regular Agenda 
 
Council will individually consider and possibly take action on any or all of the following items: 

M Consideration and possible action to authorize the Mayor to execute the 2006 Envision Central 
Texas Board Member Agreement and authorize a contribution to Envision Central Texas in an amount 
not to exceed $10,000 -- Paul Brandenburg, City Manager 

Brandenburg explained the item and called Council's attention to the information in the 
agenda packet, saying the amount has been increased this year. He recommended, if 
the cost is based on the census, the amount should be $5,000. Nelon asked and Yantis 
said this group has no legislative authority. He said they are a volunteer group, gathered 

file:///O|/MINUTES/2006 minutes/City of Georgetown, Te...mary (lengthy)_files/aad638472057b9d98625714d007aff17 (3 of 10)4/28/2006 3:26:39 PM

45



Agenda for City Council Meeting on April April 11, 2006

to develop preferred development scenarios to be voted on by the region. He said now 
they are working on implementation of the vision, saying he serves on one of the 
implementation committees. He noted that the effort currently is to get all cities along 
SH130 to meet together to determine common goals for development along SH130, 
regarding common issues like regional water. He said the group needs resources to get 
started, and it needs to produce something to show for the time and resources spent. 
Yantis noted that Gordon Baker represents the Mayor on the Board for Envision Central 
Texas. He described Envision Central Texas as a "tool box" to be used by all the cities to 
plan for the implementation of the vision concerning growth management, annexation 
policies, etc. Yantis acknowleged that he is Co-Chair of the Recognition of Best 
Practises Committee concerning development and planning processes that represent 
the vision of the organization.  
 
Motion by Eason, second by Kirby to continue to participate with a contribution of 
$5,000. The difference between the $3,750 which is budgeted and $5,000 will come from 
the Council Contingency Fund. Oliver suggested, from this point forward, this annual 
contribution should be budgeted. Carr confirmed that in future years the amount would 
not come out of the Council Contingency Fund. Yantis noted that the organization has 
produced, at the request of the City of Georgetown, a map that shows the access points 
to SH130. Vote on the motion: Approved 6-0. (Snell absent)

 
N Consideration and possible action to approve a contract with Williamson County in the amount of 
$60,000.00 to provide rural fire protection services -- Anthony Lincoln, Fire Chief 

Lincoln explained the item, saying this is the contract that he has brought before the 
Council for the last seven years. He said this contract is in addtion to the fee paid from 
the Emergency Services District (ESD). Motion by Carr, second by Oliver to approve the 
contract. Approved 6-0. (Snell absent)

 
O Consideration and possible action to approve a resolution consenting to the assignment of the 
Cable Television Franchise from Cox Southwest Holdings, L.P. to Cebridge Acquisition, L.P., subject 
to the terms of the acceptance agreement by and between the City, Cox Southwest Holdings, L.P. and 
Cebridge Acquisition, L.P. -- Paul E. Brandenburg, City Manager 

Brandenburg explained the item, saying Cox has entered into an Asset Purchase 
Agreement with Cebridge, and Cebridge has requested the assignment of the franchise 
from Cox. He said Council authorized that expert legal counsel be hired. He said this is 
an assignment of a current franchise, not negotation of a new franchise, which cannot 
happen until 2013. He noted that the agreement is necessary to make sure the City is as 
protected as possible. Brandenburg described the points of the agreement. He said the 
ordinance will be amended and brought forward to Council in the future to codify the 
changes in the agreement. Motion by Smith, second by Sansing to approve the 
resolution. Carr said he would cast a symbolic vote. He said he has quite a few 
constituents that have expressed dissatisfaction with the current customer service. 

file:///O|/MINUTES/2006 minutes/City of Georgetown, Te...mary (lengthy)_files/aad638472057b9d98625714d007aff17 (4 of 10)4/28/2006 3:26:39 PM

46



Agenda for City Council Meeting on April April 11, 2006

Brandenburg noted that because this is not a new agreement, the City is limited in being 
able to address the customer service issues and programming. Approved 5-1. (Carr 
opposed)(Snell absent)

 
P Consideration and possible action to cancel the election for District 1 Council Member due to no 
opposition -- Sandra D. Lee, City Secretary and Patricia E. Carls, City Attorney 

Lee explained that the State provides a procedure for cancellation of an election in which 
the candidate is unopposed. She explained that because District 1 incumbent candidate, 
Councilmember Patty Eason, is unopposed for re-election, and because there are no at-
large issues on the ballot, the election for District 1 Councilmember can be canceled; 
thereby saving the cost of polling locations and election officials for early voting and 
election day. She noted that the accompanying Order of Cancellation, if approved, 
allows the Council to declare Patty Eason to be elected as District 1 Councilmember. 
Motion by Sansiing, second by Carr to cancel the election for District 1. Approved 6-0. 
(Snell absent) 
Mayor Nelon announced that he would recuse himself from Items I, J, K, Q-1, Q-2, Q-3 

and Q-4. 
Mayor Nelon left the dais. 

Mayor Pro Tem Smith conducted this portion of the agenda.
At this time, Item Q-1 was brought forward to be handled prior to Items I, and J.

Q Second Readings 

1. Second Reading of an Ordinance Annexing into the City 462.88 acres, more or less, 
in the Frederick Foy Survey, west of Sun City Boulevard, for Sun City Option Tract -- 
Bobby Ray, AICP, Director Planning and Development and Edward G. Polasek, AICP, 
Chief Long Range Planner 

Polasek read only the caption of the ordinance on second reading. Carls 
reminded Council that approval should be contingent upon the receipt of the 
signatures on the Eighth Amended Concept Plan and Eighth Amendment to the 
Sun City Development Agreement. Motion by Carr, second by Sansing to 
approve subject to the contingency. Ordinance 2006-18 approved 6-0. (Snell 
absent) 

I Consideration and possible action on a Public Review Final Plat for 36.181 acres in the Frederick 
Foy Survey, to be known as Sun City Neighborhood Forty-One, located west of Sun City Boulevard. 
-- Melissa McCollum, AICP, Development Planner and Bobby Ray, AICP, Director Planning and 
Development 

McCollum explained this neighborhood will be developed as 153 cluster lots. She said 
staff is recommending approval, contingent upon the receipt of the signatures on the 
Eighth Amended Concept Plan and Eighth Amendment to the Sun City Development 
Agreement. Motion by Sansing, second by Carr to approve based on the contingency. 

file:///O|/MINUTES/2006 minutes/City of Georgetown, Te...mary (lengthy)_files/aad638472057b9d98625714d007aff17 (5 of 10)4/28/2006 3:26:39 PM

47



Agenda for City Council Meeting on April April 11, 2006

Approved 6-0. (Snell absent)

 
Q2. Second Reading of an Ordinance Rezoning from AG, Agriculture to PUD, Planned Unit 
Development for 36.181 acres in the Frederick Foy Survey, to be known as Sun City Neighborhood 
Forty-One, located west of Sun City Boulevard. -- Melissa McCollum, AICP, Development Planner and 
Bobby Ray, AICP, Director Planning and Development 

 
McCollum read only the caption of the ordinance on second reading. Motion by Carr, 
second by Sansing to approve contingent upon the receipt of the signatures on the 
Eighth Amended Concept Plan and Eighth Amendment to the Sun City Development 
Agreement. Ordinance 2006-19 approved 6-0. (Snell absent) 

J Consideration and possible action on a Public Review Final Plat for 21.400 acres in the Frederick 
Foy Survey, to be known as Sun City Neighborhood Forty-Four, located west of Sun City Boulevard, 
off Dry Creek Boulevard. -- Melissa McCollum, AICP, Development Planner and Bobby Ray, AICP, 
Director Planning and Development 

McCollum explained that this neighborhood is 50 residential lots. She said the Planning 
and Zoning Commission and staff recommend approval. Motion by Carr, second by 
Sansing to approve subect to the congtingency. Approved 6-0. (Snell absent) 

Q-3. Second Reading of an Ordinance Rezoning from AG, Agriculture to PUD, Planned Unit 
Development for 21.400 acres in the Frederick Foy Survey, to be known as Sun City Neighborhood 
Forty-Four, located west of Sun City Boulevard, off Dry Creek Boulevard. -- Melissa McCollum, AICP, 
Development Planner and Bobby Ray, AICP, Director Planning and Development 

McCollum read only the caption of the ordinance on second reading. Motion by Sansing, 
second by Carr to approve Ordinance 2006-20 contingent upon the receipt of the 
signatures on the Eighth Amended Concept Plan and Eighth Amendment to the Sun City 
Development Agreement. Approved 6-0. (Snell absent)

 
K Consideration and possible action on a Public Review Final Plat for 30.344 acres in the Frederick 
Foy Survey, to be known as Sun City Neighborhood Forty-Five, located west of Sun City Boulevard. 
-- Melissa McCollum, AICP, Development Planner and Bobby Ray, AICP, Director Planning and 
Development 

McCollum noted that staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission recommend 
approval. Motion by Sansing, second by Carr to approve, contingent upon the receipt of 
the signatures on the Eighth Amended Concept Plan and Eighth Amendment to the Sun 
City Development Agreement. Approved 6-0. (Snell absent) 

file:///O|/MINUTES/2006 minutes/City of Georgetown, Te...mary (lengthy)_files/aad638472057b9d98625714d007aff17 (6 of 10)4/28/2006 3:26:39 PM

48



Agenda for City Council Meeting on April April 11, 2006

Q-4 Second Reading of an Ordinance Rezoning from AG, Agriculture to PUD, Planned Unit 
Development for 30.344 acres in the Frederick Foy Survey, to be known as Sun City Neighborhood 
Forty-Five, located west of Sun City Boulevard. -- Melissa McCollum, AICP, Development Planner and 
Bobby Ray, AICP, Director Planning and Development 

McCollum read only the caption of the ordinance on second reading. Motion by Carr, 
second by Sansing to approve, contingent on the receipt of the signatures on the Eighth 
Amended Concept Plan and Eighth Amendment to the Sun City Development 
Agreement. Ordinance 2006-21 approved 6-0. (Snell absent) 

Mayor Nelon returned to the dais.

Q-5. Second reading of an Ordinance of the City of Georgetown, Texas, adopting a Drought 
Contingency Plan; establishing criteria for the initiation and termination of drought response stages; 
establishing restrictions on certain water uses; establishing penalties for the violation of and provision 
for enforcement of these restrictions; establishing in procedures fro granting variances; and providing 
severability and an effective date. Glenn Dishong, Water Services Manger, Jim Briggs, Assistant City 
Manger for Utility Operations 

 
Dishong explained the ordinance, saying this is required by State law every five years. 
He said the plan is the same as existing except for certain demand reduction targets and 
revised triggers for stages of the plan. He read only the caption on second reading. 
Motion by Sansing, second by Eason to approve Ordinance 2006-22. Nelon suggested 
putting the information on the website. Approved 6-0. (Snell absent) 

Q-6. Second Reading of an Ordinance Rezoning Lot 1A, Block 7 of the Gabriel Heights 
Resubdivision from OF, Office to C-1, Local Commercial for the site at 1501 Park Lane -- Bobby Ray, 
AICP, Director Planning and Development 

 
Ray explained the item and read only the caption of the ordinance on second reading. 
Motion by Carr, second by Oliver to approve Ordinance 2006-23. Approved 6-0. (Snell 
absent) 

Q-7. Second Reading of an Ordinance Rezoning 4.58 acres in the Antonio Flores Survey, Abstract 
No. 235 from RS, Residential Single-Family to C-3, General Commercial for the site located between 
North Austin Avenue and I.H.-35 north of CR 151-- Bobby Ray, AICP, Director Planning and 
Development 

 
Ray explained the item and read only the caption of the ordinance on second reading. 
Motion by Smith, second by Eason to approve Ordinance 2006-24. Approved 5-0. 
(Sansing off the dais)(Snell absent) 

Q-8. Second Reading of an Ordinance Rezoning Approximately 18.95 acres out of 73.48 acres in the 

file:///O|/MINUTES/2006 minutes/City of Georgetown, Te...mary (lengthy)_files/aad638472057b9d98625714d007aff17 (7 of 10)4/28/2006 3:26:39 PM

49



Agenda for City Council Meeting on April April 11, 2006

Flores Survey from RS, Residential Single-Family to IN, Industrial for the site located on Walden Drive 
southeast of North College Street -- Bobby Ray, AICP, Director Planning and Development 

 
Ray explained the item and read only the caption of the ordinance on second reading. 
Motion by Eason, second by Smith to approve Ordinance 2006-25. Approved 5-0. 
(Sansing off the dais)(Snell absent) 

R Public Hearing/First Readings 

1. First Reading of an Ordinance amending Section 8.04.090 of the Code of Ordinances 
regarding “Open Burning” to add a new subsection regarding open burning on certain 
property located in areas Zoned as “AG” Agricultural; providing a minimum property size; 
requiring a permit; and establishing conditions and restrictions on such burning -- 
Anthony Lincoln, Fire Chief 

Lincoln explained the item and said this ordinance will allow owners of certain 
larger tracts of land that have recently been annexed to continue to burn brush to 
maintain their property. He read only the caption of the ordinance on first reading 
after having satisfied the requirements of the City Charter. There was discussion 
regarding the requirement to get a permit. Motion by Smith, second by Sansinig 
to approve. Approved 6-0. (Snell absent)

 
2. Public Hearing to Consider a Rezoning of Lots 8 and 9 of the Anderson Addition from 
RS, Residential Single-family to Planned Unit Development (PUD), (to be included into 
the Southwestern University PUD), located at 1105 and 1107 E. Eighth Street -- Bobby 
Ray, AICP, Director Planning and Development 

Ray explained the item, saying both lots are contiguous to the Southwestern 
University Campus and are currently zoned as single-family residential. He said 
the University desires to build three buildings for student housing. Ray said the 
location is consistent with other student apartments, and parking is to be provided 
on an existing campus lot southeast of the complex, with pedestrian access 
provided by a pedestrian bridge. He said the applicants are willing to remove 
proposed spaces for parking in front of the complex due to the concerns 
expressed by neighbors at the Planning and Zoning Meeting. Ray said the 
neighbors are concerned that students will park illegally in the neighborhood. He 
said staff is supportive of the proposed use, and the Planning and Zoning 
Commission recommended approval by a 4 to 3 vote, conditional on removal of 
all on-street parking spaces and limiting off-street spaces to handicapped and 
resident assistant parking. 
 
The Public Hearing was opened at 6:47 p.m. 
 
Speaker, Donald Wright, told Council the parking concerns are no small matter. 
He said there is a history of violation of regulations, saying because it is within the 
Campus, the Georgetown Police don't have jurisdiction. He said Councilmember 
Eason set up a meeting last night with Georgetown Police, Southwestern Police, 

file:///O|/MINUTES/2006 minutes/City of Georgetown, Te...mary (lengthy)_files/aad638472057b9d98625714d007aff17 (8 of 10)4/28/2006 3:26:39 PM

50



Agenda for City Council Meeting on April April 11, 2006

and neighbors, and he said the University has now controlled the issue. He said 
he was originally opposed because of the extra traffic and the students who were 
"stretching the limits," but now he believes there can be better enforcement. He 
thanked Eason. 
 
The Public Hearing was closed at 6:51 p.m.

 
3. First Reading of an Ordinance Rezoning Lots 8 and 9 of the Anderson Addition from 
RS, Residential Single-family to Planned Unit Development (PUD), (to be included into 
the Southwestern University PUD), located at 1105 and 1107 E. Eighth Street -- Bobby 
Ray, AICP, Director Planning and Development 

Ray read only the caption of the ordinance after having satisfied the requirements 
of the City Charter. Motion by Smith, second by Eason to approve the ordinance 
on first reading. Motion by Eason, second by Oliver to amend to direct staff to do 
an ordinance to allow parking by permit only on 7th Street between Maple Street 
and the IOOF Cemetery, 8th Street between Olive and the IOOF Cemetery, and 
Olive Street between 7th Street and 8th Street. She asked that only the people 
who live there and their friends and relatives be allowed to have permits. Smith 
noted this was similar to what was done on MLK and asked for clarification. 
Yantis said the residents register with the Police Department and receive a permit 
to display in their car and a limited number of visitor permits to give to friends and 
relatives. Eason said the residents approve of the permit process. Wright, from 
the audience, said Eason had left out Smith Creek in her amendment. Eason 
agreed to add Smith Creek.  
 
Oliver said he would hate to see this procedure get extended throughout the City, 
but agreed there are other places where there needs to be control of the parking. 
Sansing said he agreed, but said he thinks all neighborhoods this side of IH35 
have issues like this and asked where to draw the line, saying there are many 
neighborhoods that have narrow streets, small lots, and many cars. He said if it is 
done for this neighborhood, it should be allowed everywhere else. Oliver pointed 
out that the MLK/TRG neighborhood is infringed on by the Justice Center, and the 
University creates a large number of cars that need to be parked, so you can 
draw the line where there are identifiable reasons for parking problems. Sansing 
said when the Courthouse is open again, there will be infringement on the 
neighborhoods around the Square. Amendment Approved 6-0. (Snell absent) 
Carr asked for assurance and Brandenburg responded that amending this 
ordinance would comply with the correct connectivity requirements. Vote on 
original motion as amended: Approved 6-0. (Snell absent)

 
4. First Reading of an ordinance amending Title 2 of the Code of Ordinances entitled 
"Administration" to establish the Housing Advisory Board -- Tom Yantis, Assistant City 
Manager 

Yantis explained the item and read only the caption of the ordinance on first 
reading after having satisfied the requirements of the City Charter. When asked, 
Yantis explained that this Housing Board will provide adequate housing in the 
community and will be named such to avoid the use of the term, affordable 

file:///O|/MINUTES/2006 minutes/City of Georgetown, Te...mary (lengthy)_files/aad638472057b9d98625714d007aff17 (9 of 10)4/28/2006 3:26:39 PM

51



Agenda for City Council Meeting on April April 11, 2006

housing. Motion by Sansing, second by Carr to approve the ordinance on first 
reading. Motion by Kirby, second by Smith to amend that there be a 
representative from each of the Council districts. Nelon read from the section of 
the ordinance referring to membership, saying it would be simple to change the 
number of citizen members from five to seven with representation from each of 
the council districts, so the overall number of members would be 11. Sansing said 
he opposed because there would be too many people to reach a consensus. 
Motion by Carr, second by Kirby to amend Kirby's amendment to keep the same 
number of people on the Board, except there would be seven representatives 
from the seven Council districts meeting the qualifications of the other described 
members, keeping the number of members at nine and still having representation 
from each district. Smith said he thinks the proposed method is too complicated. 
He thinks two more members (11) wouldn't make that much difference, and he 
would rather have the seven citizens be from each of the districts. Eason said she 
agrees with Smith that Carr's proposed procedure is too cumbersome. Vote on 
Carr's motion to amend the amendment: Tied 3-3 (Eason, Smith and Oliver 
opposed) Mayor Nelon broke the tie and opposed the motion to amend the 
amendment. Vote on Carr's motion to amend the amendment: Denied 4-3 
(Eason, Smith, Oliver and Nelon opposed) Sansing said he thought Carr's 
suggestion was easy to understand. Vote on the Kirby amendment to increase 
to 11 members: Approved 4-2 (Sansing, Carr opposed) Oliver asked about the 
role of the Housing Coordinator and Brandenburg responded that the job 
description will speak to the relationships of the Coordinator with the 
boardmembers, staff, etc. Yantis said the job description should come to Council 
at the next meeting. Vote on original motion as amended: Approved 5-1. 
(Sansing opposed)(Snell absent) 

 

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 07:12 PM.

 
Approved : Attest: 
 
_______________________ ________________________ 
Mayor Gary Nelon City Secretary Sandra Lee 
 

file:///O|/MINUTES/2006 minutes/City of Georgetown, Te...mary (lengthy)_files/aad638472057b9d98625714d007aff17 (10 of 10)4/28/2006 3:26:39 PM

52



 
Regular Meeting 
 
 

BRYAN CITY COUNCIL   
 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING   
 

JANUARY 24, 2006   
 
 
A regular meeting of the Bryan City Council was held on Tuesday, January 24, 2006, in 
the Council Chambers of the Bryan Municipal Building, a notice of said meeting having 
been posted at least 72 hours in advance in accordance with Section 551, Texas 
Government Code. Mayor Ernie Wentrcek and Councilmembers Paul Madison, Jason 
Bienski, Mark Conlee, Ben Hardeman and Russell Bradley were present. 
Councilmember Joe Marín was absent. Also present were City Manager Mary Kaye 
Moore, City Attorney Michael Cosentino and City Secretary Mary Lynne Stratta. 
 
 
 
1.   CALL TO ORDER   
 
 
Mayor Wentrcek called the meeting to order at 4:34 p.m. 
 
 

2.   EXECUTIVE SESSION   
 
 

   Mayor Wentrcek called the meeting into a closed to the public session at 4:35 p.m. under 
the provisions of Section 551, Texas Government Code, to discussunder the authority of 
Section 551.071, consultation with attorney - seek advice of legal counsel regarding 
change order number seven to Contract 5B - Traditions Project; and under the authority 
of Section 551.074, personnel matters - discussion of job performance of City Manager.   
 
 

3.   OPEN SESSION FOR ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION   
 
 

Mayor Wentrcek called the meeting into open session at 6:05 p.m. No action was taken 
regarding the items discussed in executive session.   
 
 

4.     INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
 

Mr. Allen Segal, Congregation Beth Shalom, gave the invocation and the Mayor led the 
pledge. 
 

53



 
5.   HEAR CITIZENS   

 
 

Mr. Bob Barker, 2505 Briarwood, spoke as a recent crime victim and referred to a theft from 
the Bryan Municipal Building. He stated the Police Department desperately needed more 
personnel. Mr. Robert Humphrey, 1107 Beck Street, reported that several code 
violations on Beck Street had been corrected. He spoke about the need for additional 
lighting in the area. He also expressed concern about the breeding of pit bulls inside the 
city limits. Ms. Barbara Pritchard, 1809 Beck Street, stated that aestheticsalong Beck 
Street had improved and that City projects, such as Henderson Park, had helped the 
area tremendously. She expressed appreciation for the City’s work to improve the area. 
 
 
6.   THOROUGHFARE PLAN AMENDMENT   
 
 
   a.   Public Hearing – Thoroughfare Plan Amendment   
 
 

Transportation Planner John Dean presented information regarding a request to amend a 
portion of the City of Bryan Thoroughfare Plan as it related to the area west of FM 2818. 
The area affected by this amendment is bounded by FM 1179 to the south, Highway 47 
to the west, Leonard Road to the north, and FM 2818 to the east. He stated this 
amendment was to correct several points of conflict which had been identified in this 
area of the existing Thoroughfare Plan. The amendment was approved unanimously by 
the Planning and Zoning Commission on December 1, 2005. Mr. Wesley Honza, 212 
West Knox Street, Ennis, Texas, stated he owned property in the area and had 
questions about the extension of Westwood Main across Turkey Creek. Mr. Dean 
reported there was some flexibility in the Thoroughfare Plan, but that it would be 
extremely expensive to cross the creek. The public hearing closed at 6:18 p.m. with no 
further comments. 
 
 
   b.   Consideration – Thoroughfare Plan Amendment   
 
 
Councilmember Bradley moved to amend a portion of the City of Bryan Thoroughfare 
Plan as it relates to the area west of FM 2818 (the area affected by this amendment is 
bounded by FM 1179 to the south, Highway 47 to the west, Leonard Road to the north, 
and FM 2818 to the east) to correct several points of conflict which have been identified 
in this area of the existing Thoroughfare Plan. The motion was seconded by 
Councilmember Hardeman and carried with all present voting aye. 
 
 

7.   CONSENT (AUTOMATIC APPROVAL) AGENDA   
 
 

   Councilmember Madison made a motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion was 
seconded by Councilmember Bradley. Deputy City Manager Hugh Walker answered 

54



questions regarding agenda items 7 e and 7 f. The motion carried with all present voting 
aye. 
 
 

a.   Approval of Minutes –  Workshop and Regular Meetings of January 10, 2006. 
 
 

b.   Consideration – Amendment Number One for the Regional Transportation 
Operations Concept   
 
 

Consider approval of amendment number one, granting a time extension to the interagency 
agreement with the Texas Transportation Institute for the development of a Regional 
Transportation Operations Concept. 
 
 

c.   Consideration – Amendment Number Two for the Stillcreek Basin Project   
 
 

Consider approval of amendment number two to the professional services contract with 
Interra Hydro in the amount of $37,500 for the Stillcreek Basin project. Source of Funds: 
Sewer Fund. 
 
 

d.   Consideration – Tires and Tire Services Annual Contract   
 
 

Consider award of an annual contract to Wingfoot Commercial Tire Systems of Bryan, 
Texas, in an amount not to exceed $230,000 for tires and tire services annual contract. 
Source of Funds: Funding by individual departments as needed. 
 
 

e.   Consideration – Water/Wastewater Repair Materials Agreement   
 
 

Consider award of a 90-day price agreement with ACT Pipe and Supply of Bryan, Texas, in 
an amount not to exceed $46,000 for water/wastewater repair materials included in 
Sections II, VII, VIII and IX. These items are essential for the Public Works water repair 
projects. Source of Funds: Various Water and Wastewater Enterprise Fund accounts.  
 

f.   Consideration – Water/Wastewater Repair Materials Agreement   
 
 

Consider award of a 90-day price agreement with Hughes Supply of College Station, 
Texas, in an amount not to exceed $65,000 for water/wastewater repair materials 
included in Sections III, IV, V, VI. These items are essential for the Public Works Water 
repair projects. Source of Funds: Various Water and Wastewater Enterprise Fund 
accounts. 
 
 

g.   Resolution – Ordering Regular Municipal Election   

55



 
 

Adoption of Resolution No. 3025 of the City Council of the City of Bryan, Texas, authorizing 
a Regular Municipal Election to be held on May 13, 2006, for the purpose of electing one 
City Councilmember from Single Member District Number Five and one City 
Councilmember At Large, Place 6, by the qualified voters of Single Member District 
Number Five and the qualified voters of the City of Bryan, respectively; specifying the 
number of votes required for election; authorizing a joint election with the Bryan 
Independent School District to be held on May 13, 2006; authorizing the City Secretary 
to arrange an equitable basis for sharing the costs of the joint election; designating 
election precincts; appointing election officials; establishing pay rates for election 
workers; providing for notice of said election; providing for the use of direct recording 
electronic voting machines; providing for early voting; and establishing regular business 
hours of the City Secretary’s Office on the final two days of early votingby personal 
appearance. Source of Funds: General Fund – City Secretary’s Department Budget. 
 
 

h.   Resolution – Ordering Special Municipal Election   
 
 

Adoption of Resolution No. 3026 of the City Council authorizing a Special Municipal 
Election to be held on May 13, 2006, for the purpose of electing one City 
Councilmember from Single Member District Number Two for an unexpired term by the 
qualified voters of Single Member District Number Two; specifying the number of votes 
required for election; authorizing a joint election with the City of Bryan General Municipal 
Election and the Bryan Independent School District Election to be held on May 13, 2006; 
authorizing the City Secretary to arrange an equitable basis for sharing the costs of joint 
election; designating election precincts; appointing election officials; establishing pay 
rates for election workers; providing for notice of said election; providing for the use of 
voting machines; providing for early voting; and establishing regular business hours of 
the City Secretary’s Office on the final two days of early voting by personal appearance. 
Source of Funds: General Fund – City Secretary’s Department Budget. 
 
 

i.   Second and Final Reading of an Ordinance – Buildings and Building Regulations 
Amendment   
 
 

Second and final reading of Ordinance No. 1569 of the City of Bryan, Texas, amending 
Chapter 5 of the Bryan City Code, “Buildings and Building Regulations”, Article II, 
“Building Construction Standards”, Section 5-16, “Adoption of Published Code”, by 
deleting Section A101.4 of Appendix A of the 2003 International Building Code, 
“Termination of Employment”, because it conflicts with the at-will employment provision 
in Section 5(p) of the Bryan City Charter. 
 
 

j.   Second and Final Reading of an Ordinance – Alley Closing (AC 05-02)   
 
 

   Second and final reading of Ordinance No. 1570 of the City of Bryan, Texas, executing 
the closing of a 25-foot by 1,630-foot undeveloped alley located adjacent to the eastern 

56



border of the W.J. Coulter’s Subdivision of Morille Tract, lying and being situated in 
Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; authorizing the Mayor to execute a quitclaim deed to the 
abutting property owner. 
 
 

k.   Second and Final Reading of an Ordinance – Alley Closing (AC 05-04)   
 
 

Second and final reading of Ordinance No. 1571 of the City of Bryan, Texas, executing the 
closing of the north/south 20-foot by 115-foot alley located within Block 3 of the Bryan 
Original Townsite, lying and being situated in Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; authorizing 
the Mayor to release the alley right-of-way to the abutting property owner. 
 
 

l.   Second and Final Reading of an Ordinance – Alley Closing (AC 05-05)   
 
 

Second and final reading of Ordinance No. 1572 of the City of Bryan, Texas, executing the 
closing of a 20-foot by 115-foot alley located within Block 21 of the Bryan Original 
Townsite, lying and being situated in Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; authorizing the 
Mayor to release the alley right-of-way to the abutting property owner. 
 
 

m.   Second and Final Reading of an Ordinance – Street Closing (SC 05-02)   
 
 

Second and final reading of Ordinance No. 1573 of the City of Bryan executing the closing 
of an approximate 1.367 acre tract of street right-of-way being an approximate 15-foot 
wide portion of the East 30th  Street right-of-way adjacent to the southern boundary of 
Block 4, Bryan Original Townsite, the portion of South Washington Street right-of-way 
between East 29th  Street and East 30th  Street, the portion of East 30th  Street right-of-
way between South Washington Street and South Texas Avenue, an approximate 25-
foot wide portion of South Washington Street right-of-way adjacent to the western 
boundary of Block 21, Bryan Original Townsite and an approximate 10-foot wide portion 
of the East 31st  Street right-of-way adjacent to the southern boundary of Block 21, 
Bryan Original Townsite, lying and being situated in Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; 
authorizing the Mayor to release the street right-of-way to the abutting property owner. 
 
 

n.   Second and Final Reading of an Ordinance – Street Closing (SC 05-03)   
 
 

Second and final reading of Ordinance No. 1574 of the City of Bryan, Texas, executing the 
closing of an approximate 0.301 acre tract of street right-of-way being an approximate 
15-foot wide portion of the East 30th  Street right-of way adjacent to the northern 
boundary of Block 3, Bryan Original Townsite, an approximate 25-foot wide portion of 
South Washington Street right-of-way adjacent to the eastern boundary of Block 3, 
Bryan Original Townsite and an approximate 10-foot wide portion of the East 31st  Street 
right-of-way adjacent to the southern boundary of Block 3, Bryan Original Townsite, lying 
and being situated in Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; authorizing the Mayor to release the 
street right-of-way to the abutting property owner. 

57



 
 

o.   Second and Final Reading of an Ordinance – Street Closing(SC 05-04)   
 
 

Second and final reading of Ordinance No. 1575 of the City of Bryan, Texas, executing the 
closing of an approximate 6-foot by 30-foot portion of the 50-foot wide Staunton Drive 
right-of-way, located adjacent to Block 18, Lot 1 and 2 of the Margaret Wallace 
Subdivision, lying and being situated in Bryan, Brazos County, Texas; authorizing the 
Mayor to execute a quitclaim deed to the abutting property owner. 
 
 

8.   STATUTORY AGENDA   
 
 

   Councilmembers Bradley and Madison asked that agenda item 8 b be removed from the 
statutory agenda for separate consideration. Councilmember Madison moved to approve 
the remainder of the statutory agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilmember 
Bradley and carried with all present voting aye. 
 
 

a.   Consideration – Rejecting All Bids for Austin’s Colony Landscape and Sidewalk 
Improvements   
 
 

Consider rejecting all bids for Austin’s Colony Landscape and Sidewalk Improvements 
Project. 
 
 

c.   Consideration – Well No. 18 Collection Line   
 
 

Consider award of a construction contract to Brazos Valley Services in an amount not to 
exceed $1,399,580 for the Well No. 18 Collection Line project, subject to submittal of 
required bonds and insurance. Source of Funds: 2004 Water Bonds. 
 
 

d.   Consideration – River Oaks Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project   
 
 

Consider award of construction contract to Kieschnick Construction in an amount not to 
exceed $109,325 for the River Oaks Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project, subject to 
the submittal of required bonds and insurance. Source of Funds: 2001 Sewer Bonds. 
 
 

e.   Resolution – Fiscal Year 2006 Solid Waste Rate   
 
 

Adoption of Resolution No. 3027 repealing and replacing Resolution No. 2983; establishing 
rates for residential and commercial garbage and trash collections, non-residential brush 
and bulky collection, nuisance abatement, tire disposal, and trash pickups. 

58



 
 

f.   First Reading of an Ordinance – Fiscal Year 2006 Budget Amendment   
 
 

First reading of an ordinance of the City of Bryan, Texas, amending Ordinance No. 1562; 
increasing budget appropriations for Fiscal Year 2006, from $245,589,673 to 
$246,453,308. 
 
 

Council then considered the item removed from the statutory agenda. 
 
 

b.   Consideration – East 29  th  Street Pumped Water Interconnect Project   
 
 

Councilmember Bradley moved to approve a construction contract with Brazos Valley 
Services in an amount not to exceed $310,492.40 for the East 29th  Street Pumped 
Water Interconnect Project, subject to submittal of required bonds and insurance, and 
contingent upon approval by the College Station City Council at its January 26, 2006, 
meeting to reimburse the City of Bryan for half of the project cost, and also contingent 
upon the purchase of the property from Valero by March 1, 2006. The motion was 
seconded by Councilmember Madison and carried with all present voting aye. 
 
 

9.   REGULAR AGENDA   
 
 

a.   Consideration – Report of Charter Review Advisory Committee   
 
 

   Mrs. Susan McKneely, Chair of the Charter Review Advisory Committee, reviewed the 
Council’s charge to the committee and discussed at length the suggested Charter 
amendments recommended by the Committee. She reported that the Committee was 
not unanimous regarding the recommendation on the Council compensation issue. 
Council thanked Chair McKneely and the Committee members for their hard work and 
time in providing a comprehensive review of the Charter. 
 
 

   City Secretary Stratta reviewed the proposed proposition language with the Council. City 
Attorney Cosentino presented a suggestion for another proposition based upon a 
conversation held earlier in the day with the City’s Purchasing Manager. 
Councilmembers posed questions about the 16 proposed propositions and suggested 
some slight modification in wording. After discussion, the Council directed the City 
Secretary to proceed with preparing an ordinance calling a Charter amendment election 
for May 13, 2006,to include all 16 of the proposed propositions. 
 
 

   b.   Consideration – Increase in Hangar Rental Rates at Coulter Airfield   
 
 

59



Mayor Wentrcek announced this item would not be considered at the request of the Chair 
of the Coulter Airfield Advisory Committee. 
 
 

10.   COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS   
 
 

Councilmember Hardeman reported on a recent meeting of the Bryan Business Council. 
Councilmember Bradley reported on a recent meeting of the Intergovernmental 
Committee. 
 
 

11.   CITY MANAGER’S REPORT AND COUNCIL CONCERNS   
 
 

   City Manager Moore reported on a number of recent events and meetings. Council 
congratulated the Traditions staff on the partnership withSouthern Living  magazine to 
construct a 2006 Idea Home at Traditions. Concern was expressed about the comments 
regarding crime in the community and the need to increase the budget for law 
enforcement. Staff was asked to consider an adjustment in how sewer rates were set 
considering the unusual weather pattern during the past year. The members of the 
Charter Review Advisory Committee were again thanked for their hard work. 
 

    
 

12.   ADJOURN   
 
 

   Without objection, the meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
 

 
________________________________            ________________________________   
 
City Secretary Mary Lynne Stratta               Mayor Ernie Wentrcek   
 
 
 

60



May 4, 2006 
Workshop Agenda  

Update on Tolling Agreement for the proposed railroad grade separation on FM 
2818 at Jones Butler Road 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding a pass-through 
tolling agreement to fund the extension of the proposed railroad grade separation taking FM 
2818 over Jones Butler Road. 
 
Summary:  Staff will make a presentation briefing Council on the status of staff’s efforts to 
investigate funding options for this project. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Based on feedback from TxDOT the project is estimated 
to cost 6 to 7 million dollars. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

61


	Agenda
	Item No. 1 - Introduction of Police Equipment 
	Coversheet

	Item No. 2 - Presentation of a Citywide Needs Assessment Report for the Department of Parks and Recreation
	Cover sheet
	Needs Assessment Power Point Report 

	Item No. 3 - Joint Emergency Operations Center
	Coversheet
	Conceptual Agreement

	Item No. 4 - Minutes Format 
	Coversheet
	Minutes Dickinson 
	Georgetown minutes summary/lengthy
	City of bryan action minutes

	Item No. 5 - Update on Tolling Agreement for the proposed railroad grade separation on FM 2818 at Jones Butler Road
	Coversheet


